CODEBOOK

Michigan State of the State 37 965 cases

Weight Variable: statewt

CONTENTS

item		page
ID1	Caseid	1
R1	Data Record	1
cnty	County	2
regn	Region	4
listed	Sample Type	4
CC1	Past Financial	5
CC2	Future Financial	5
CC3	Current Financial	6
CC4	Inflation Rate	6
CC5	Unemployment Rate	7
CC6	Business Conditions	7
B1	Quality Life Community	8
A1	Most Important Problem Community	9
PO1	Bush Rating	11
PO2	Granholm Rating	11
p18	Approval State Legislature	12
P4a@a	Issue - Legislature - 1st Mention	13
P4a@b	Issue - Legislature - 2nd Mention	14
B1b	Budget Reduction	15
D10	Trust Federal Government	16
D10	Trust State Government	16
D12	Trust Local Government	17
SEC4	Terrorism Concern	17
CL1	Civil Liberties Trade Off	18
cl1flup	Civil - Follow-Up	19
B2a	Agricultural Profitablity	20
B2b	Youth Succeed	21
B2c	Health Families	21
B2d	Responsible Land/Natural Resource Use	22
B2e	Building Strong Communities	22
cyf2	Medicaid Recepient	23
cyf3a	Medicaid Cash Payments	23
cyf3b	Medicaid Most Federal Funding	24
cyf3c	Medicaid Jobs No Insurance	24
cyf3d	One in Seven People Medicaid	25
cyf3e	25% General Revenue Medicaid	25
cyf4a	Elderly/Disabled Spending	26
_		28
cyf4b	Children/Non Elderly Adult Spending Cut Medicaid Prescription Drugs	29
cyf5	Increase State Revenue - General	29
cyf6a		30
cyf6b	Increase Revenue - 1/10 Percent	
CD1 CD2	Sex Years Bown	30 31
CDZ	Year Born	3⊥

item		page
CD3	Education	33
CD5a	Ethnicity	34
CD4a@a	Caucasian	34
CD4a@b	African American or Black	35
CD4a@c	Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	35
CD4a@d	Asian	36
CD4a@e	American Indian or Alaska Native	36
CD6	Religion	37
CD7@a	Party Id	37
CD7@b	Republican	38
CD7@c	Democrat	38
CD7@d	Independent	39
partyid	Political Identification	39
P17@a	Political Ideology	40
P17@b	Convervative	40
P17@c	Liberal	41
P17@d	Middle	41
ideology	Political Ideology	42
fp1	Follow Politics	42
CD8	Marital Status	43
CD10	Adults	43
i1	Use Internet	44
QH13	Ability Use Internet	44
CD15	Employment	45
UN1	Union Member	45
UN2	Past Union	46
UN3	Union Family	46
inca	\$35,000 or More	47
incb	Less Than \$20,000	47
incc	Less than \$10,000	48
incd	\$60,000 or More	48
ince	\$40,000 or More	49 49
incf	\$50,000 or More	50
incg income	\$70,000 or More Income	50 50
CD26 X1	Phone Lines	51 51
zipcode	Community Zip Code	52
RI@a	Re-Interview	52
contacts	Contacts	52 53
length	Interview Length	54
idate	Interview Date	55
iwer	Interviewer	55 57
males	Males HH	5 <i>7</i> 58
females	Female HH	50 59
races		59 59
Taces	Respondent Race	59

item		page
mult2	Multiple Racial IDs	60
agecat	Rs age in categories	60
adjwt	Weight adj for phones adults race gender age within regi	60
msueregn	Region code based on MSU Extension Groupings	61
msuewt	weight by MSU region	61
statewt	Weight for Statewide Estimates	61
rac3	Race 3 categories	62
AGE	Age of Respondent	63
imprace	Respondent Race with Imputation for missing data	65
newinc	Alternative Coding of Income	65
sample	Sample source of Respondent	66

ID1 Caseid

965 cases

Type: character Width: 5

Input location: 1/1-5

R1 Data Record

PCT N VALUE 100.0 965 1

965

965 cases

Type: character Width: 1

cnty			Coun	ty
	PCT 0.0 1.5 3 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.2 0.4 1.6 0.1 0.6 0.8 0.4 1.8 9 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.3 1.9 9.8 2.9 0.3 0.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1	N 0 1 1 4 3 4 3 2 1 3 8 1 1 2 4 1 2 5 1 3 6 6 8 1 4 1 4 8 5 7 3 2 9 4 2 4 4 2 8 1 1 3 1 9 1 8 2 7 2 3 7 0 3 2 1 9	VALUE 26001 26003 26005 26007 26009 26011 26013 26015 26017 26019 26021 26023 26025 26027 26029 26031 26033 26035 26037 26039 26041 26043 26045 26047 26049 26051 26053 26057 26059 26061 26063 26065 26067 26069 26071 26073 26077 26079 26081 26085 26087 26089 26091	LABEL

April 19, 2005

```
2.1
      21 26093
0.0
    0 26095
     0 26097
0.1
3.3
      32 26099
0.2
     2 26101
    5 26103
0.5
0.5
     4 26105
     7 26107
0.7
0.2 2 26109
0.8 8 26111
0.1
      1 26113
3.5 34 26115
0.7 6 26117
0.0 0 26119
1.9 18 26121
0.3 3 26123
13.5 130 26125
0.4
     3 26127
    2 26129
0.3
     0 26131
0.0
0.2
      2 26133
0.3
      3 26135
     1 26137
0.2
1.4 13 26139
     2 26141
0 26143
0.2
0.0
1.4
    13 26145
      25 26147
2.6
     3 26149
5 26151
0.3
0.6
      3 26153
0.3
     7 26155
0.8
     7 26157
0.7
     8 26159
0.8
4.1 39 26161
17.1 165 26163
     7 26165
0.7
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 26001 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 26165

regn Region

PCT N VALUE LABEL 3.3 32 1 upper pen 5.7 55 2 northern 14.2 137 3 west central 8.7 84 4 east central 13.8 133 5 southwest 45.6 440 6 southeast 8.7 84 7 Detroit

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/12

listed Sample Type

> PCT N VALUE LABEL 76.0 733 1 listed 24.0 232 2 unlisted ___

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 2

CC1 Past Financial

I'd like to start by asking you a few questions about how things are going for Michigan residents in general.

Would you say that you (and your family living there) are better off or worse off financially than you were a year ago?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
39.0 370 1 BETTER OFF
27.3 259 2 ABOUT THE SAME
33.7 319 3 WORSE OFF
10 8 DO NOT KNOW
7 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 3

Input location: 1/14

CC2 Future Financial

Now looking ahead, do you think that a year from now, you (and your family living there) will be better off financially or worse off financially?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
47.7 426 1 BETTER OFF
28.2 252 3 ABOUT THE SAME
24.1 215 5 WORSE OFF
69 8 DO NOT KNOW
4 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CC3 Current Financial

How would you rate your household's overall financial situation these days?
Would you say it is excellent, good, just fair, not so good, or poor?

```
PCT
      N VALUE LABEL
7.1
     68
           1 EXCELLENT
47.3 454
            2 GOOD
31.2 299
            3 JUST FAIR
            4 NOT SO GOOD
8.9
    85
5.5
     52
            5 POOR
      2
            8 DO NOT KNOW
      5
            9 REFUSED
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/16

CC4 Inflation Rate

During the next twelve months, do you think the rate of inflation in this country will go up, will go down, or will stay about the same as it was in the past 12 months?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
65.0 600 1 GO UP
4.6 43 3 GO DOWN
30.4 280 5 STAY ABOUT THE SAME
38 8 DO NOT KNOW
3 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CC5 Unemployment Rate

Twelve months from now, do you expect the unemployment situation in this country to be better than, worse than, or about the same as it was in the last 12 months?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
20.0 187 1 BETTER THAN
37.9 354 3 WORSE THAN
42.1 394 5 ABOUT THE SAME
27 8 DO NOT KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
---
965 Cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/18

CC6 Business Conditions

Now turning to business conditions in your community, do you think that during the next twelve months your community will have good times financially, or bad times financially?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
43.2	397	1	GOOD TIMES
38.9	358	3	BAD TIMES
17.9	165	5	NEITHER
	45	8	DO NOT KNOW
	0	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Quality Life Community В1

In general, how would you rate the overall quality of life in your community -- would you say the quality of life is excellent, good, fair, or poor?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
9.2	88	1	EXCELLENT
58.3	559	2	GOOD
26.5	254	3	FAIR
6.0	58	4	POOR
	6	8	DO NOT KNOW
	0	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

A1 Most Important Problem Community

What would you say is the most important problem facing your community today?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
3.6	30	1	SCHOOL FINANCE/EDUCATION FUNDING
1.7	14	2	EDUCATION QUALITY/IMPROVE EDUCATION
5.7	48	9	EDUCATION: GENERAL
4.5	38	10	MEDICAL CARE/HEALTH CARE: GENERAL
1.1	9	11	ELDERLY/MEDICAL CARE ELDERLY: MEDICARE
0.4	3	12	RACISM/EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES
2.3		13	POVERTY/POOR
0.2	2	14	HOMELESSNESS
1.4	12	15	HOUSING/LACK AFFORDABLE HOUSING
0.4	3	16	WELFARE REFORM/CUT WELFARE
0.0	0	17	WELFARE EXPANSION/MORE PROGRAMS
	271	20	UNEMPLOYMENT/JOBS
8.9	76	21	DEVELOPMENT/GROWTH/ECONOMY/LOSS BUSINESS
0.8	7	22	OVER EXPANSION/TOO MUCH GROWTH
0.0	0	23	FARMING/DECLINE FARMING
2.1	18	24	COST OF GOODS/INFLATION
0.7	6	25	FAMILY INCOME/FINANCES
5.4	46	30	TAXES: LOCAL/CITY/PROPERTY
1.2	11	31	LEADERSHIP/CITY LEADERS
0.0	0	32	CORRUPTION: LOCAL LEVEL
0.0	0	33	TOO MUCH GOVERNMENT
0.0	0	34	COURTS/JUDICIAL REFORM
0.1	1	35	TAXES: STATE/FEDERAL
0.7	6	36	LEADERSHIP: STATE/FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
0.0	0	37	CORRUPTION: STATE/FEDERAL LEVEL
0.3	2	40	THEFT
0.7	6	41	SAFETY/STREET VIOLENCE
0.0	0	42	GUN CONTROL
2.8	24	43	DRUGS/DRUG DEALERS
1.8	15	44	CRIME: GENERAL
0.0	0	50	GANGS/TEEN VIOLENCE
0.3	2	51	LACK ACTIVITIES YOUTH/YOUTH OUTREACH
0.0	0	52	TEENAGE PREGNANCY
0.4	4	53	YOUTH AND DRUGS
0.0	0	54	YOUTH DRINKING/ALCOHOL ABUSE
0.0	0	55	PEER PRESSURE
0.0	0	60	DIVORCE/BROKEN HOMES/SINGLE PARENTS
0.0	0	61	CHILD ABUSE/CHILD ENDANGERMENT
0.0	0	62	DISCIPLINE/PARENTAL CONTROL
1.2	10	63	VALUES/MORALITY/RELIGION
0.0	0	64	FAMILY ALCOHOLISM/DRUG ABUSE
0.5	4	70	POLLUTION

April 19, 2005

```
0.0
              71 JUNK/DIRTY CITY/BLIGHT
 0.0
              72 LANDFILLS
            73 LAND USE
74 POPULATION GROWTH
75 LACK RECYCLING
76 WETLAND/NATURAL AREA PRESERVATION
 0.0
 1.0 8
 0.0
 0.7 6
0.2 2 80 WATER/SEWERS
0.0 0 81 TRASH/GARBAGE COLLECTION
0.8 6 82 POLICE/MORE LAW ENFORCEMENT
 0.0
             83 FIRE/MORE FIRE PROTECTION
1.7 15 84 ROADS/ROAD REPAIR/STREET UPKEEP 0.0 0 85 TRANSPORTATION/BUSES
 0.0
             86 ANIMAL CONTROL
1.4 12
             87 TRAFFIC CONGESTION/TRAFFIC
0.9 7
             90 NO PROBLEMS
12.3 105 91 MISCELLANEOUS
             98 DO NOT KNOW
       91
       25
             99 REFUSED
      ---
      965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98

Decimals: 0 Max: 91

PO1 Bush Rating

The next few questions are about our elected officials and different levels of government.

Overall, how would you rate the way George W. Bush is performing his job as President?

Would you say excellent, good, fair, or poor?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
11.0 104 1 EXCELLENT
22.3 211 2 GOOD
29.5 279 3 FAIR
37.1 351 4 POOR
9 8 DO NOT KNOW
11 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/23

PO2 Granholm Rating

How would you rate the way Jennifer Granholm is performing her job as Michigan's governor?

Would you say excellent, good, fair, or poor?

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
    53
          1 EXCELLENT
5.6
             2 GOOD
35.1
     328
38.3 359
             3 FAIR
21.0 196
            4 POOR
            8 DO NOT KNOW
     23
            9 REFUSED
      6
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/24

April 19, 2005

p18 Approval State Legislature

In general, do you approve or disapprove of the way the state legislature (in Lansing) has been handling its job?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
55.7	449	1	APPROVE
44.3	357	5	DISAPPROVE
	133	8	DON'T KNOW
	26	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

P4a@a Issue - Legislature - 1st Mention

> There are many issues that the governor and legislature (in Lansing) could spend time dealing with this session. Of all the issues they could work on, which issue do you think is the most important for them to focus on?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
14.3	121	1	ECONOMY/BUSINESS/ENCOURAGE BUSINESS GROWTH
30.2	256	2	JOBS/UNEMPLOYMENT/WORK/WAGES
9.4	80	3	HEALTH CARE
1.2	10	4	CRIME/DRUGS/VIOLENCE
3.9	33	5	SCHOOL FUNDING/SCHOOL FINANCES
1.0	8	6	POVERTY/HOMELESS/SOCIAL PROGRAMS
2.1	17	7	WELFARE REFORM
3.5	30	8	TAXES/REDUCE TAXES
2.1	18	9	SENIORS/PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE
0.0	0	10	REDUCE BUDGETS/SIZE GOVERNMENT
2.0	17	11	MORAL ISSUES/ABORTION/FAMILY VALUES
0.4	3	12	FOREIGN POLICY
0.9	8	13	ENVIRONMENT
0.4	3	14	ROADS/HIGHWAYS/BRIDGES REPAIR
0.0	0	15	ELECTION REFORM
0.0	0	16	GUN CONTROL
0.3	2	17	JOB TRAINING/RETRAINING
0.0	0	18	DIVERSITY/RACE RELATIONS
0.0	0	19	TEACHER TESTING
0.1	1	20	REGULATION/DEREGULATION
16.8	143	21	EDUCATION QUALITY/STANDARDS
2.1	17	22	REDUCE BUDGETS/REDUCE SIZE GOVERNMENT/RESTRICT GOVERNMENTS
6.8	58	23	MICHIGAN'S BUDGET CRISIS/SOLVE BUDGET ISSUES
2.6	22	97	MISCELLANEOUS
	99	98	DO NOT KNOW
	17	99	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 97

P4a@b Issue - Legislature - 2nd Mention

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL		
6.4	53	1	ECONOMY/BUSINESS/ENCOURAGE BUSINESS GROWTH		
11.3	94	2	JOBS/UNEMPLOYMENT/WORK/WAGES		
8.1	68	3	HEALTH CARE		
1.7	15	4	4 CRIME/DRUGS/VIOLENCE		
3.3	28	5	SCHOOL FUNDING/SCHOOL FINANCES		
0.5	4	6	POVERTY/HOMELESS/SOCIAL PROGRAMS		
0.6	5	7	WELFARE REFORM		
2.2	18	8	TAXES/REDUCE TAXES		
1.4	12	9	SENIORS/PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE		
0.0	0	10	REDUCE BUDGETS/SIZE GOVERNMENT		
0.5	4	11	MORAL ISSUES/ABORTION/FAMILY VALUES		
1.3	11	12	FOREIGN POLICY		
3.4	28	13	ENVIRONMENT		
3.6	30	14	ROADS/HIGHWAYS/BRIDGES REPAIR		
0.0	0	15	ELECTION REFORM		
0.0	0	16	GUN CONTROL		
1.8	15	17	JOB TRAINING/RETRAINING		
1.0	9	18	DIVERSITY/RACE RELATIONS		
0.0	0	19	TEACHER TESTING		
0.0	0	20	REGULATION/DEREGULATION		
9.9	82	21	EDUCATION QUALITY/STANDARDS		
1.0	9	22	REDUCE BUDGETS/REDUCE SIZE GOVERNMENT/RESTRICT		
			GOVERNMENTS		
3.3		23	MICHIGAN'S BUDGET CRISIS/SOLVE BUDGET ISSUES		
34.4		90	NO MORE MENTIONED		
4.2	35	97	MISCELLANEOUS		
	15		DO NOT KNOW		
	2	99			
	116	•	Not Applicable		
	965 ca	ases			

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 97

B1b Budget Reduction

As you may know, because of the slow economy, the state budget in Michigan is in deficit.

Of all the things that the state could do to address the budget deficit, which one of the following should the state government do first?

Reduce Medicaid spending, which is health care for low income or needy people, reduce revenue sharing to local governments, which is money given to local governments to support police and fire protection, street and road maintenance, and other administration, reduce aid to local schools, reduce aid to colleges and universities, or reduce prison spending by releasing prisoners early?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
12.1	84	1	REDUCE MEDICAID
32.4	225	2	REDUCE STATE REVENUE SHARING
3.5	24	3	REDUCE AID TO SCHOOLS
16.4	114	4	REDUCE AID TO COLLEGES
35.5	246	5	CUT PRISON SPENDING
	145	8	DO NOT NOW
	127	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

D10 Trust Federal Government

People have different ideas about how much they can trust government to do what is right. These ideas don't refer to Democrats or Republicans in particular, but just to the government in general. We want to see how you feel about this for each of the levels of government.

How much of the time do you think you can trust the federal government in Washington to do what is right -- nearly always or most of the time, some of the time, seldom, or almost never?

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
24.0 229
          1 NEARLY ALWAYS OR MOST OF THE TIME
45.5 435
            2 SOME OF THE TIME
19.9 190
            3 SELDOM
            4 ALMOST NEVER
10.6 101
            8 DO NOT KNOW
      5
       6
             9 REFUSED
     965 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Type: numeric

Max: 4 Decimals: 0

Input location: 1/31

D11 Trust State Government

> How much of the time do you think you can trust the state government in Lansing to do what is right -- nearly always or most of the time, some of the time, seldom, or almost never?

```
N VALUE LABEL
PCT
            1 NEARLY ALWAYS OR MOST OF THE TIME 2 SOME OF THE TIME
32.4 307
47.5 450
                3 SELDOM
13.2 125
               4 ALMOST NEVER
8 DO NOT KNOW
6.9
      66
       14
                9 REFUSED
       3
```

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/32

April 19, 2005

D12 Trust Local Government

How much of the time do you think you can trust your local government to do what is right -- nearly always or most of the time, some of the time, seldom, or almost never?

```
PCT
      N VALUE LABEL
40.4 387 1 NEARLY ALWAYS OR MOST OF THE TIME
            2 SOME OF THE TIME
3 SELDOM
4 ALMOST NEVER
8 DO NOT KNOW
37.8 362
11.1 106
10.7 102
        2
        5
              9 REFUSED
      965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/33

SEC4 Terrorism Concern

The next couple of questions are about the threat of terrorism.

All in all, how concerned are you that the United States might suffer another terrorist attack in the next 3 months?

Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not concerned at all?

```
N VALUE LABEL
 PCT
20.2 193 1 VERY CONCERNED
42.7 408 2 SOMEWHAT CONCERNED
24.9 238 3 NOT VERY CONCERNED
12.2 117 4 NOT CONCERNED AT ALL
4 8 DON'T KNOW
5 9 REFUSED
              965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

CL1Civil Liberties Trade Off

Next I am going to read two statements. Please tell me which one you agree with most.

The first is, in order to curb terrorism in this country, it will be necessary to give up some civil liberties.

We should preserve our freedoms above all, even if there remains some risk of terrorism.

(Which statement do you agree with most?)

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
34.4	317	1	NECESSARY GIVE UP CIVIL LIBERTIES
63.6	586	5	PRESERVE FREEDOMS
2.1	19	7	DEPENDS/NEITHER
	20	8	DO NOT KNOW
	23	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

cllflup Civil - Follow-Up

If you had to choose, which statement is closer to your opinion?

(In order to curb terrorism in this country, it will be necessary to give up some civil liberties). or

(We should preserve our freedoms above all, even if there remains some risk of terrorism.)

PCT	N	VAL	UE	LABEL
48.2	12		1	NECESSARY GIVE UP CIVIL LIBERTIES
21.9	5		5	PRESERVE FREEDOMS
29.9	7		7	DEPENDS/NEITHER
	13		8	DO NOT KNOW
	2		9	REFUSED
	926			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

B2a Agricultural Profitablity

The next set of questions are about Michigan State University's Extension service, also referred to as Cooperative Extension.

MSU's Extension service is looking into how it can best serve the needs of Michigan's communities today. I will mention a few ideas that are being considered. Please tell me whether you think each idea should be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority in MSU Extension's future efforts.

First, strengthening agricultural profitability.

Should this be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority by MSU Extension?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
36.7 329 1 HIGH PRIORITY
56.5 506 2 SOME PRIORITY
6.8 61 3 LITTLE OR NO PRIORITY
58 8 DO NOT KNOW
11 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 3

B2b Youth Succeed

How about helping youth to succeed?

(Should this be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority by MSU Extension?)

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
64.5 602 1 HIGH PRIORITY
30.0 280
           2 SOME PRIORITY
5.4
    51
           3 LITTLE OR NO PRIORITY
     25
           8 DO NOT KNOW
     7
           9 REFUSED
    965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Max: 3 Decimals: 0

Input location: 1/38

B2c Health Families

Building healthy families?

(Should this be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority by MSU Extension?)

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
          1 HIGH PRIORITY
65.9 622
             2 SOME PRIORITY
3 LITTLE OR NO PRIORITY
28.6 270
5.5
     52
             8 DO NOT KNOW
      11
             9 REFUSED
      10
     ___
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 3

B2d Responsible Land/Natural Resource Use

Encouraging responsible land and natural resource use?

(Should this be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority by MSU Extension?)

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
61.5 577 1 HIGH PRIORITY
33.3 313 2 SOME PRIORITY
5.3 49 3 LITTLE OR NO PRIORITY
17 8 DO NOT KNOW
9 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 3

Input location: 1/40

B2e Building Strong Communities

Building strong communities?

(Should this be given high priority, some priority, or little or no priority by MSU Extension?)

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
54.4 512 1 HIGH PRIORITY
37.0 348 2 SOME PRIORITY
8.6 81 3 LITTLE OR NO PRIORITY
13 8 DO NOT KNOW
11 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 3

cyf2 Medicaid Recepient

Have you or a member of your family ever been on the Medicaid program?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
38.8 370
         1 YES
61.2 583
          5 NO
    12
          8 DO NOT KNOW
    0
          9 REFUSED
    965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/42

Medicaid Cash Payments cyf3a

I'm going to read you some statements about Medicaid that may or may not be true. After I read each one, please tell me if you think the statment is true, or if you think the statement is not true.

All Medicaid recipients also receive cash welfare payments.

Do you think the statement is true or not true?

```
PCT
      N VALUE LABEL
14.0 121 1 TRUE
86.0 747 5 NOT TRUE
               8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
       96
       2
      965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

cyf3b Medicaid Most Federal Funding

Medicaid brings more federal funding to Michigan than any other program.

(Do you think the statement is true or not true?)

PCT N VALUE LABEL 39.6 289 1 TRUE 5 NOT TRUE 60.4 441 233 8 DO NOT KNOW 2 9 REFUSED 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/44

Medicaid Jobs No Insurance cyf3c

Most people on Medicaid have jobs but no health insurance.

(Do you think the statement is true or not true?)

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 TRUE 54.6 477 5 NOT TRUE 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 REFUSED 45.4 397 87 4 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

cyf3d One in Seven People Medicaid

One in seven people in Michigan is on Medicaid.

(Do you think the statement is true or not true?)

N VALUE LABEL 73.8 594 1 TRUE 5 NOT TRUE 26.2 211 8 DO NOT KNOW 157 9 REFUSED 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/46

25% General Revenue Medicaid cyf3e

The state spends about 25% of its general revenue on Medicaid.

(Do you think the statement is true or not true?)

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 TRUE 54.0 408 5 NOT TRUE 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 REFUSED 46.0 347 202 ___ 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

cyf4a

Elderly/Disabled Spending

According to the state of Michigan, the elderly and the disabled make up about 25% of all people enrolled in the Medicaid program.

What percentage of all Medicaid spending do you think goes to providing health care for this group (the elderly, who meet financial eligibility requirements and the disabled)?

PCT 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.3 0.0 4.9 0.2 4.6 0.9 0.4 2.4 0.1 10.8 0.1 3.8 0.2 3.1 5.7 1.2 15.5 0.2 0.1 2.1 1.3 0.1 4.9 0.1 4.2 0.7 0.3 0.4 0.5	N 3 1 0 5 0 3 0 48 2 2 44 9 4 23 1 104 1 36 2 29 55 12 149 2 1 48 1 40 7 3 4 5	VALUE 0 1 2 5 6 8 9 10 11 12 15 17 18 20 22 25 27 30 33 35 40 45 50 51 56 66 70 72 75 80 85 90 100	LABEL PERCENT
0.5 29.2 0.6	5 282 5	100 998 999	PERCENT

April 19, 2005

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 999

cyf4b Children/Non Elderly Adult Spending

Children and non-elderly adults, such as pregnant women, make up the other 75% of those enrolled in the Medicaid program.

What percentage of all Medicaid spending do you think goes to providing health care for this group (children and the non-elderly)?

PCT 0.1 0.7 0.0 0.2 0.0 1.2 0.9 0.1 2.9 13.1 0.1 8.0 0.2 2.7 4.6 0.9 22.0 0.9 4.1 0.0 1.5 0.1 2.7 5.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 2.7	N 1 6 0 2 0 12 9 1 28 126 1 77 2 26 44 8 212 8 39 0 15 1 26 49 8 15 4 1 2 4 233	VALUE 0 5 7 8 9 10 15 18 20 25 28 30 33 35 40 45 50 64 65 67 70 75 80 85 90 92 93 100 998	LABEL PERCENT
0.5	5 965	999 cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 999

cyf5 Cut Medicaid Prescription Drugs

For the coming fiscal year, 2006, the State of Michigan may need to budget more money than it expects to receive in income growth to support Medicaid.

Various proposals are under consideration for addressing this expected shortfall in funding.

One proposal would reduce the benefits provided to people on Medicaid. One example of a benefit that could be cut is prescription drugs.

Would you favor or oppose cutting the Medicaid benefits in order to reduce the budget shortfall?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
25.0 225 1 FAVOR
75.0 677 5 OPPOSE
56 8 DO NOT KNOW
7 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/54

cyf6a

Increase State Revenue - General

Another proposal is to increase state revenue.

Would you favor or oppose increasing the state income tax in order to cover the shortfall in Medicaid funding?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
45.3 414 1 FAVOR
54.7 501 5 OPPOSE
45 8 DO NOT KNOW
6 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

cyf6b Increase Revenue - 1/10 Percent

With a tenth of one percent state income tax increase, a typical family of 4 would pay an additional \$28 per year in taxes.

If this were the amount of the state tax increase, would you favor or oppose increasing state income tax to cover the shortfall in Medicaid spending?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
66.8 621 1 FAVOR
33.2 310 5 OPPOSE
28 8 DO NOT KNOW
7 9 REFUSED
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/56

-

CD1 Sex

Finally, I have a few background questions. These are for statistical analysis purposes only.

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
48.1 464 1 MALE
51.9 501 5 FEMALE
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CD2 Year Born

In what year were you born?

0.4 3 20 0.9 8 21 0.7 7 22 0.6 6 23 0.6 6 24 1.3 13 25 1.4 14 26 0.6 6 27 0.5 5 28 0.9 9 29 0.8 7 30	EL
0.6 6 31 0.3 3 32 1.0 10 33 0.2 2 34 0.5 5 35 0.7 7 36 1.5 14 37 0.8 8 38 2.4 23 39 1.3 12 40 0.8 8 41 0.5 5 42 1.5 14 43 1.3 13 44 2.0 19 45 1.0 10 46 2.1 20 47 1.7 16 48 0.9 9 49 1.8 17 50 1.9 18 51 0.7 6 52 1.7 16 53	

April 19, 2005

2.1 1.5 1.3 1.8 2.6 3.7 1.1 2.7 3.0 1.8 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.5 2.3 2.8 2.7 1.1 2.6 3.7 1.1 2.6 3.7 1.1 2.6 3.7 1.1 2.6 3.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6	20 14 12 17 24 35 10 26 28 17 23 21 26 22 19 23 21 24 21 27 26 11 25 11 29 3 8 16 6 8 11 25 11 26 11 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 89 99
	965	cases

Type: numeric Min: 10 MD Codes: 999,998 Decimals: 0 Max: 86

CD3 Education

What is the highest level of education you have completed?

PCT 0.0	N 0	VALUE 0	LABEL DID NOT GO TO SCHOOL
0.0	0	1	GRADE
0.1	1	4	
0.0	0	6	
0.1	1	7	
0.2	2	8	
2.5	24	9	
0.5	5	10	
2.4	23	11	GRADE
23.5	225	12	HIGH SCHOOL GRAD OR GED
10.7	103	13	COLLEGE
13.3	127	14	
4.0	38	15	COLLEGE
22.8	218	16	COLLEGE GRADUATE
5.5	53	17	SOME POST GRADUATE
12.4	119	18	GRADUATE DEGREE
1.9	19	20	TECHNICAL/JUNIOR COLLEGE GRAD
	1	98	DO NOT KNOW
	7	99	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 20

CD5a Ethnicity

Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin?

```
PCT
       N VALUE LABEL
3.0 29 1 YES, HISPANIC
97.0 926 5 NO, NOT HISPANIC
0 8
      10
       965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/63

CD4a@a Caucasian

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 81.2 776 1 YES 18.8 179 5 NO 2 8 DO NOT KNOW 8 9 REFUSED 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CD4a@b African American or Black

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 12.9 124 1 YES 87.1 834 5 NO 1 8 DO NOT KNOW 7 9 REFUSED

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/65

CD4a@c Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL
0.2 2 1 YES
99.8 954 5 NO
2 8 DO NOT KNOW
7 9 REFUSED 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CD4a@d Asian

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1.6 15 1 YES 98.4 941 5 NO 2 8 DO NOT KNOW 7 9 REFUSED

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/67

CD4a@e American Indian or Alaska Native

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL

1.1 10 1 YES 98.9 939 5 NO 1 8 DO NOT KNOW 15 9 REFUSED

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CD6 Religion

What is the religious group which you feel most closely represents your religious views?

(Is it Catholic, Islamic, Jewish, Protestant, some other religion, or no religion)?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
13.0	120	0	NONE
20.8	193	1	CATHOLIC
0.9	8	2	ISLAMIC/MUSLIM
1.2	11	3	JEWISH
54.9	509	4	PROTESTANT
3.6	33	5	OTHER NON CHRISTIAN
3.7	35	6	OTHER
1.7	16	7	OTHER CHRISTIAN
0.3	3	8	UNABLE TO CLASSIFY
	12	98	DO NOT KNOW
	25	99	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 99,98

Decimals: 0 Max: 8

Input location: 1/69-70

CD7@a Party Id

> Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a Republican, a Democrat, an Independent or something else?

```
N VALUE LABEL 70 0 OTHER
PCT
      70
7.7
                1 REPUBLICAN
4 INDEPENDENT
7 DEMOCRAT
27.2 249
28.2 257
36.9 337
                8 DO NOT KNOW
       34
                9 REFUSED
       18
       ___
       965 cases
```

Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Max: 7 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0

Input location: 1/71

April 19, 2005

CD7@b Republican

Would you call yourself a strong Republican or not a very strong Republican?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
49.0	117		1	STRONGLY REPUBLICAN
51.0	122		2	NOT VERY STRONG REPUBLICAN
	10		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	717			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 2

Input location: 1/72

CD7@c Democrat

Would you call yourself a strong Democrat or not a very strong Democrat?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
37.0	124		6	NOT VERY STRONG DEMOCRAT
63.0	211		7	STRONG DEMOCRAT
	2		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	628		•	Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 6 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

CD7@d Independent

Do you generally think of yourself as closer to the Democratic Party or the Republican Party?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
32.3	82		3	REPUBLICAN
32.1	82		4	NEITHER
35.6	91		5	DEMOCRAT
	1		8	DO NOT KNOW
	1		9	REFUSED
	708		•	Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 3 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/74

partyid Political Identification

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
7.8	70		0	Other
13.0	117		1	STRONG REPUBLICAN
13.5	122		2	NOT STRONG REPUBLICAN
9.2	82		3	LEAN REPUBLICAN
9.1	82		4	NEITHER
10.1	91		5	LEAN DEMOCRAT
13.8	124		6	NOT STRONG DEMOCRAT
23.5	211		7	STRONG DEMOCRAT
	34		8	DO NOT KNOW
	18		9	REFUSED
	15		•	Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

P17@a Political Ideology

Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a conservative, a moderate, or a liberal?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
2.1	19	0	
38.8	352	1	CONSERVATIVE
37.9	343	4	NEITHER
21.2	192	7	LIBERAL
	45	8	DO NOT KNOW
	15	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/76

P17@b Convervative

Would you consider yourself very conservative or somewhat conservative?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
31.1	107		1	VERY CONSERVATIVE
68.9	237		2	SOMEWHAT CONSERVATIVE
	7		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	614			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 2

P17@c Liberal

Would you consider yourself very liberal or somewhat liberal?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
69.2	132		6	SOMEWHAT LIBERAL
30.8	59		7	VERY LIBERAL
	1		8	DO NOT KNOW
	1		9	REFUSED
	773			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 6 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/78

P17@d Middle

Do you generally think of yourself as closer to the conservative side or the liberal side?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
37.5	127		3	CLOSER CONSERVATIVE
22.5	77		4	IN THE MIDDLE
40.0	136		5	CLOSER LIBERAL
	0		8	DO NOT KNOW
	3		9	REFUSED
	622			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 3 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

ideology		Political	Ideology
PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
2.0	19	0	OTHER
11.2	107	1	VERY CONSERVATIVE
24.9	237	2	SOMEWHAT CONSERVATIVE
13.4	127	3	LEAN CONVERVATIVE
8.0	77	4	MIDDLE
14.3	136	5	LEAN LIBERAL
13.8	132	6	SOMEWHAT LIBERAL
6.1	59	7	VERY LIBERAL
4.7	45	8	DONT KNOW
1.5	15	9	REFUSED
	12		Not Applicable
	965 ca	ases	
Type:	numerio	c Min:	0 MD Codes: none
Decima	als: () Max:	9

Input location: 1/80

fp1 Follow Politics

How closely would you say you follow news about politics and government?

Would you say very closely, somewhat closely, not very closely, or not at all?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
24.0 231 1 VERY CLOSELY
57.3 552 2 SOMEWHAT CLOSELY
16.6 160 3 NOT VERY CLOSELY
                     4 NOT AT ALL
8 DON'T KNOW
9 REFUSED
 2.0
         19
           0
            3
         965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

CD8 Marital Status

What is your marital status?

(Are you currently married, divorced, separated, widowed, member of an unmarried couple, or have you never been married?)

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
53.7	516	1	MARRIED
10.9	105	2	DIVORCED
0.6	6	3	SEPARATED
6.9	66	4	WIDOWED
1.0	10	5	MEMBER UNMARRIED COUPLE
26.8	258	6	SINGLE NEVER BEEN MARRIED
	0	8	DO NOT KNOW
	5	9	REFUSED
	965	cases	

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Input location: 2/2

CD10 Adults

> Including yourself, how many individuals who are 18 years of age or older live in your household?

```
N VALUE LABEL
PCT
            1 ADULT
2 ADULTS
3 ADULTS
25.0 240
56.9 545
12.8 123
               4 ADULTS
5 ADULTS
98 DO NOT KNOW
 3.7
       36
 1.6
       15
        3
                99 REFUSED
         4
       965 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

il Use Internet

How often, if at all, do you access the Internet, either for the purpose of sending e-mail or visiting or browsing the world wide web?

Would you say daily, 3 to 4 time a week, once a week, a couple of times a month, once a month, or a few times a year, or never?

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
           1 DAILY
45.3 437
14.5 139
           2 3 TO 4 TIMES A WEEK
5.6
    54
           3 ONCE A WEEK
4.4
    42
           4 A COUPLE OF TIMES A MONTH
           5 ONCE A MONTH
3.8
    37
4.9
    47
           6 A FEW TIMES A YEAR
           7 NEVER
21.6 208
           8 DO NOT KNOW
      0
           9 REFUSED
      2
    965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 2/5

QH13 Ability Use Internet

How would you rate your ability to use the Internet?

Would you say excellent, good, fair, or poor?

```
VALUE LABEL
PCT
      N
36.8 277
                  1 EXCELLENT
40.9
                  2 GOOD
     308
                  3 FAIR
17.7 134
                  4 POOR
 4.5
      34
                  8 DO NOT KNOW
       2
                  9 REFUSED
       0
     210
                 . Not Applicable
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 2/6

April 19, 2005

CD15 Employment

We are interested in learning about the different ways people may earn their living. Last week, were you working full-time, part-time, going to school, a homemaker or something else?

```
PCT
      N VALUE LABEL
49.6 472
         1 WORK FULL TIME
11.9 114
           2 WORK PART TIME
1.9
    18
           3 WORK AND GO TO SCHOOL
0.0
    0
           4 IN THE ARMED FORCES]
0.4
     4
           5 JOB, DID NOT WORK LAST WEEK
3.3
    31
           6 UNEMPLOYED
17.6 167
           7 RETIRED
           8 SCHOOL FULL-TIME
2.6
    24
9.2
           9 HOMEMAKER
    87
2.5
           10 DISABLED
     24
           97 MISCELLANEOUS
1.0
     10
      Ω
           98 DO NOT KNOW
           99 REFUSED
     14
     ___
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98

Decimals: 0 Max: 97

Input location: 2/7-8

UN1 Union Member

Are you currently a member of a union or are you represented by a union?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
25.4 154 1 YES
74.6 453 5 NO
0 8 DO NOT KNOW
0 9 REFUSED
358 . Not Applicable
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/9

April 19, 2005

UN2 Past Union

Have you ever been a member of a union or represented by a union?

```
VALUE LABEL
38.1 302
                1 YES
61.9 491
                5 NO
                8 DO NOT KNOW
                9 REFUSED
     17
     154
               . Not Applicable
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/10

UN3 Union Family

Is anyone else in your household a member of a union or represented by a union?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
25.4	183		1	YES
74.6	539		5	NO
	2		8	DO NOT KNOW
	2		9	REFUSED
	239			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

inca

\$35,000 or More

To get a picture of people's financial situations, we'd like to know the general range of incomes of all households we interview. This is for statistical analysis purposes and your answers will be kept strictly confidential. Now, thinking about your household's total annual income from all sources (including your job), did your household receive \$30,000 or more in 2004?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
76.4 652 1 YES
23.6 201 5 NO
32 8 DO NOT KNOW
80 9
---
965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/12

incb

Less Than \$20,000

Was it less than \$20,000?

```
VALUE LABEL
PCT
       N
47.4
      94
                   1 YES
                   5 NO
52.6 104
                   8 DO NOT KNOW
       2
       1
                   9
     764
                   . Not Applicable
     ___
     965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

incc Less than \$10,000

Was it less an \$10,000?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 24.0 22 1 YES 76.0 71 5 NOT 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 1 871 . Not Applicable 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/14

incd \$60,000 or More

Was it \$60,000? or more?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 YES 53.2 343 5 NO 46.8 302 8 DO NOT KNOW 2 5 9 . Not Applicable 313 ___ 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

ince \$40,000 or More

Was it \$40,000 or more?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 61.1 181 1 YES 38.9 115 5 NO 5 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 0 664 . Not Applicable

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/16

incf \$50,000 or More

Was it \$50,000 or more?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 YES 47.9 84 5 NO 52.1 92 8 DO NOT KNOW 5 . Not Applicable 784

___ 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

incg \$70,000 or More

Was it more than \$70,000?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
72.7	249		1	YES
27.3	93		5	NO
	0		8	DO NOT KNOW
	1		9	
	622			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/18

income		Income		
PCT	N	VALUE	;	LABEL
2.6	22	1	-	\$10,000 or less
8.4	72	2	2	\$10,000-19,999
12.5	107	3	3	\$20,000-29,999
14.9	128	4	Ł	\$30,000-39,999
11.3	97	5)	\$40,000-49,999
9.9	84	6)	\$50,000-59,999
11.1	95	7	7	\$60,000-69,999
29.2	249	8	}	\$70,000 or more
	112			REFUSED or DON'KNOW
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 8

CD26 Phone Lines

How many different phone numbers does your household have?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL	
90.2	870	1	PHONE	NUMBERS
7.4	71	2		
2.0	19	3		
0.4	4	4		
0.1	1	5		
0.0	0	7		
	0	8	DO NO	r KNOW
	1	9		
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 2/20

X1 Community

Would you say you live in a rural community, a small city or town, a suburb, or an urban community?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
0.4 4 0 OTHER
28.7 274 1 RURAL COMMUNITY
33.7 323 2 SMALL CITY, TOWN, VILLAGE
25.3 242 3 A SUBURB
12.0 114 4 URBAN COMMUNITY
6 98 DO NOT KNOW
                 3
                             99
             965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

zipcode Zip Code

What is your zip code?

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 9 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 49971

Input location: 2/23-27

RI@a Re-Interview

In a couple of months, we'd like to recontact some of the people we've spoken with for a shorter interview. Would you be willing to participate again in a couple of months?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
85.1	528		1	YES
14.9	93		5	NO
	2		8	DO NOT KNOW
	2		9	REFUSED
	340			Not Applicable
	965	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

contacts		Contacts
PCT 0.0 21.0 15.0 13.0 10.5 9.2 4.9 4.6 3.4 2.8	126 101 89 47 45 33 27	VALUE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
4.0 3.3 2.3 2.4 2.1 0.9	39 32 23 20 9 5 965	10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Type: character Width: 2

Input location: 3/1-2

length		Interview Length
PCT 1.5 1.4 1.1 2.4 4.4 9.7 9.8 12.7 12.1 9.9 9.2 6.3 3.6 3.3 3.7 2.5 1.6 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.1	N 14 14 10 23 43 94 123 117 96 89 61 35 32 36 24 15 10 9 6 7 4 3 3 1 2 1 965	VALUE 0 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 31 32 33 34 35

Type: character Width: 4

Input location: 3/3-6

Interview Date

idate

N 0	VALUE	
17 23	02152005 02162005	
30	02172005	
14	02212005	
	02222005	
19	02252005	
31	02262005	
14	03012005	
11	03022005	
	03052005	
18	03062005	
40	03092005	
13	03102005	
1		
27	03142005	
16	03172005	
8	03182005	
	03202005	
36	03222005	
7	03262005	
8	03282005	
3 11	03292005	
6	03312005	
	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 173 & 303 & 144 & 244 & 213 & 234 & 214 $	0 17 02152005 23 02162005 30 02172005 13 02182005 24 02192005 42 02202005 14 02212005 21 02222005 13 02232005 12 02242005 19 02252005 31 02262005 30 02272005 23 02282005 14 03012005 24 03042005 25 03052005 18 03062005 18 03062005 18 03072005 62 03082005 14 03012005 15 03122005 15 03122005 15 03122005 16 03172005 40 03192005 15 03122005 16 03172005 40 03192005 16 03172005 40 03192005 17 03132005 18 03222005 18 03222005 18 03222005 19 03232005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 10 03222005 11 03302005

April 19, 2005

0.4 4 04012005 0.5 5 04022005 0.3 3 04042005 ---965 cases

Type: character Width: 8

Input location: 3/7-14

iwer			Interviewer
iwer	PCT 0.9 0.1 0.5 1.8 3.5 1.4 1.7 0.6 0.3 3.5 3.8 0.4 3.0 0.4 2.2 1.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.2 1.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.2 1.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 2.1 1.4 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 0.5 1.3 2.4 2.9 1.9 4.1 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1	N 0 9 5 1 0 24 1 17 3 24 14 39 7 5 29 33 3 7 4 32 0 13 25 2 17 4 1 23 21 20 10 4 5 9 12 23 4 28 12 9 40 4	VALUE 101 105 120 125 129 132 146 152 154 155 157 158 172 174 176 182 191 195 199 20 205 222 224 231 24 29 292 303 305 310 314 315 317 333 335 337 339 341 345 346
		40	

April 19, 2005

```
1.7
   16
        354
0.8
    8
        355
   26
2.7
        357
2.2
    21
        359
2.2
    21
        363
1.8
    17
        366
2.3
    22
        367
0.2
    2
        381
7.6 74
        383
2.7 26
        385
0.6 6
        387
3.0 29
        397
0.7 6
        401
    1
0.1
        43
1.7 17
        44
0.5 5
        49
1.4 13
        54
1.1 11
        61
1.6
   15
        84
2.5
   24
        937
0.1 1
        996
   965 cases
```

Type: character Width: 3

Input location: 3/15-17

males Males HH PCT N VALUE 28.7 277 4.7 45 0 55.5 536 1 9.0 87 2 1.4 13 3

0.7 7 4 ---965 cases

Type: character Width: 2

Input location: 3/18-19

$\mbox{females} \qquad \qquad \mbox{Female HH}$

PCT	N	VALUE
28.9	279	
1.7	17	0
57.4	554	1
10.3	99	2
1.7	16	3
0.1	1	4
	965	cases

Type: character Width: 2

Respondent Race races

Input location: 3/20-21

Recoded race of respondent (multiple responses coded to a single group)

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL	
83.9	775		1	White	
13.4	124		2	African American	
0.2	2		3	Hawaiian Pacific	Islander
1.6	14		4	Asian	
0.9	9		5	Native American	
	42		•	Not Applicable	
	965	cases			

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 5

mult2 Multiple Racial IDs

Coded from CD4a@a through CD4a@e

```
PCT
           N VALUE LABEL
 5.0
        48 0 REFUSED-MISSING
                   Single Racial Background
Multiple Racial Backgrounds
94.2 909
 0.7 6
 0.1
           1
 0.0
        0
 0.0
        0
         965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: none

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 3/57

agecat Rs age in categories

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
10.2
    97
         1 18 - 24 Yrs
            2 25 - 29 Yrs
8.1
     77
20.8 197
           3 30 - 39 Yrs
           4 40 - 49 Yrs
21.8 206
15.9 151
          5 50 - 59 Yrs
           6 60 - 64 Yrs
5.4
    51
           7 65 or older
17.7 167
           9 REFUSED
     19
     ___
     965 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 3/58

Weight adj for phones adults race gender age within region adjwt

965 cases

Min: 0.0324 MD Codes: 0.0000 Max: 9.8992 Type: numeric

Decimals: 4

Input location: 3/59-64

April 19, 2005

msueregn Region code based on MSU Extension Groupings

PCT N VALUE LABEL 3.3 32 1 UP 5.7 55 2 NORTH LP 14.2 137 3 W. CENTRAL 8.7 84 4 E. CENTRAL 13.8 133 5 SOUTHWEST 54.4 525 6 SOUTHEAST URBAN 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Input location: 3/65

weight by MSU region msuewt

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0.0032 MD Codes: none Decimals: 4 Max: 0.9980

Input location: 3/66-71

statewt

Weight for Statewide Estimates

965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0.0178 MD Codes: none Decimals: 4 Max: 14.4548

Input location: 3/74-79

rac3 Race 3 categories

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
4.4	42	0	Refuse-Not codable
80.3	775	1	White
12.8	124	2	African American
2.6	25	3	Other
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,7 Decimals: 0 Max: 3

AGE Age of Respondent

19	PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
1.6 16 19 0.9 8 20 0.3 3 21 3.0 29 22 1.1 11 23 2.6 25 24 1.1 11 25 0.7 6 26 0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10<				REFUSED/MISSING
0.9 8 20 0.3 3 21 3.0 29 22 1.1 11 23 2.6 25 24 1.1 11 25 0.7 6 26 0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 23 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17<		6		
0.3 3 21 3.0 29 22 1.1 11 23 2.6 25 24 1.1 11 25 0.7 6 26 0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 23 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14				
3.0	0.9	8	20	
1.1	0.3	3	21	
2.6		29	22	
1.1 11 25 0.7 6 26 0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.9 9		11	23	
0.7 6 26 0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.9 9 55 1.7 16	2.6	25	24	
0.7 7 27 2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 2				
2.8 26 28 2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0				
2.8 27 29 2.3 21 30 2.5 24 31 2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0				
2.3				
2.5				
2.3 21 32 2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.4 23 33 2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.0 19 34 2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.4 22 35 2.8 26 36 1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.8				
1.1 11 37 2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.3 22 38 0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
0.8 8 39 2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.4 23 40 1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.8 17 41 3.0 28 42 2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
3.0				
2.7 26 43 1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.1 10 44 3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
3.7 35 45 2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.6 24 46 1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.8 17 47 1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.3 12 48 1.5 14 49 2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.5				
2.1 20 50 1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.7 16 51 0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
0.7 6 52 1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.9 18 53 1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.8 17 54 0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
0.9 9 55 1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.7 16 56 2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.1 20 57 1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.0 10 58 2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
2.0 19 59 1.3 13 60				
1.3 13 60				
	1.5	14	61	

April 19, 2005

0.5 0.8 1.3 2.4 0.8 1.5 0.7 0.5 0.2 1.0 0.3 0.6 0.9 0.5 0.6 1.4 1.3 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	5 8 12 23 8 14 7 5 2 10 3 6 6 7 9 5 6 6 14 13 6 6 7 8 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 94
	965	cases

Type: numeric Min: 18 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 94

Input location: 3/82-83

imprace Respondent Race with Imputation for missing data

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
0 0 Refuse-Not codable
84.4 815 1 White
13.0 126 2 African American
2.6 25 3 Other
         965 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 3

Input location: 3/84

Alternative Coding of Income newinc

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
	80	0	REFUSED
2.6	22	1	\$10,000 or less
8.4	72	2	\$10,000-19,999
12.5	107	3	\$20,000-29,999
14.9	128	4	\$30,000-39,999
11.3	97	5	\$40,000-49,999
9.9	84	6	\$50,000-59,999
11.1	95	7	\$60,000-69,999
29.2	249	8	\$70,000 or more
	32	9	DO NOT KNOW
	965	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0,9 Decimals: 0 Max: 8

sample Sample source of Respondent

> PCT N VALUE LABEL 35.2 340 1 S-36 Re-Interview 64.8 625 2 S-37 New Respondent 965 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 2